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DAFF Roadshow FAQ 

Find answers to frequently asked questions about grants, information and services available from the Department and its partner agencies.
DAFF stands for Australian Government Department of Agriculture Fisheries and Forestry.  DAFF Roadshow FAQ tells you where to get information and find contacts in DAFF, its portfolio partners and other agencies that foster productivity sustainability and profitability in rural industries.  Includes answers to the questions people commonly ask at the DAFF Roadshow tradestall. 

Roadshow FAQ gives contacts but does not list all resources – it gives examples.  Find out more from the websites and catalogues listed.  Entries are listed alphabetically.  Some entries appear twice to make it easier to find information. 
We know that this is a very web based information sheet.  If you don’t have access to the Internet or if you think we need to make changes to the information in the Factsheet you can contact the DAFF Public Relations Information Officer by email phone or post (see contacts below).
Information contained in this document is based on knowledge and understanding at the time of writing.  To ensure that information is up to date check currency of the information with the website or area listed. 

Last edited 12/ 07/07

Contact us
DAFF Switchboard 
02 6272 3933

DAFF Public Relations Information Officer
p.r@daff.gov.au 02 6272 5120 
Mail or fax: Information Officer, Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry, GPO Box 858, Canberra ACT 2601.  Fax to ATTN Information Officer 02 6272 3294

Subscribe to DAFF Departmental magazine Contours. Find out what’s going on in the Department - free subscription or download https://www.edaff.gov.au/contours/contours.cfm
Download images from the DAFF free photolibrary - choice of 13 agribusiness images www.daff.gov.au/ 
Subscribe to the free DAFF Internet information service - automatic email will keep you up to date about your areas of interest http://www.daff.gov.au/content/subscriptions.cfm
DAFF Roadshow Trade Display 

Roadshow brings DAFF information to conferences, shows and field days in all States and Territories.   www.daff.gov.au/roadshowschedule call 02 6272 5120 or email p.r@daff.gov.au
Websites

DAFF Website 
www.daff.gov.au
Agriculture Portal
www.agriculture.gov.au
DAFF Hotlines

· Emergency Animal Disease Watch Hotline If you observe any unusual signs of disease, abnormal livestock behaviour or stock deaths contact the hotline. Freecall 1800 675 888  www.outbreak.gov.au  See also Avian Influenza information 
· Australian Plague Locust Commission - 1800 635 962 www.daff.gov.au/aplc
· Biotechnology Hotline - information, contacts and advice about biotechnology and genetically modified organisms.  Freecall 1800 631 276
· National Landcare Programme – information 1800 657 220 Community support - funds local and regional landcare activities consistent with priorities in accredited regional NRM plans and investment strategies.
What’s New, What’s Closing Soon
Food Innovation Grants Program - Innovation Grants for the Australian Food Industry
Grants for Australian based food businesses either individually or in cooperation with research providers for:  Research and development / innovation/ cutting edge products and technology

Food Innovation Grants Program www.daff.gov.au/foodinnovation 
Register your interest in receiving information foodinnovation@daff.gov.au  1800 631 715 
Agfund AgFund Round 1 open applications close 16 July 2007 see website for next round
Whats available grants to help primary producers in the agricultural, fisheries and forestry sectors manage change and improve profitability. The Australian Government will provide matching funding of up to $50,000 to successful applicants to carry out projects that tackle industry issues at the local levelApplications and further information 1800 136 100 (toll free). email AAI@daff.gov.au or download an application form from the Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry website www.daff.gov.au/industrypartnerships 

Opening and closing dates for the AgFund round will be advertised on the website
Future Harvest - Portfolio Budget Statement 2007-8 outlines budget / plans for future DAFF programmes.  Includes information on Agriculture Advancing Australia programmes, Natural Heritage Trust 3 programmes; Environmental Stewardship Programme, next generation Landcare, Biosecurity, , Food and agriculture, Food Industry Grants.
Download from website PDF only   www.daff.gov.au search on Future Harvest. 
Horticulture Code of Conduct 
Pamphlet about new mandatory code of conduct for the horticulture wholesale sector.  Introduced 14 May 2007. The purpose of the code is to improve the clarity and transparency of transactions between growers and wholesalers of fresh fruit and vegetables.  The code is mandatory under the Trade Practices Act 1974 and will be enforced by the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission.

www.daff.gov.au/agriculture-food/hort-crops-wine/hort-policy/code-of-conduct
Produce and Grocery Industry Code of Conduct - Promoting Fair Trading Practices in the Produce and Grocery Industry

Pamphlet about this voluntary code that promotes fair and equitable trading practices among industry participants including primary producers, processors wholesalers, retailers and distributors.  info@produceandgrocerycode.com.au  1800206385 

Environmental Systems In Action book / website.  Lessons learnt from Environmental Management Systems national pilot program.  Includes sixteen case studies showing how EMS can work in a range of industries, catchments, supply chains, and organisations.  Includes contacts, information on EMS software.  
http://www.daffa.gov.au/natural-resources/land-salinity/ems
Managing climate risk Free website - NAMS National Agricultural Monitoring System  shows production situation for major agricultural systems and the state of their climatic drivers.  Dryland broadacre and irrigated farming industries www.nams.gov.au
National Animal Welfare Strategy Information 02 6272 3572 or animal.welfare@daff.gov.au
New Publication Australian Food Statistics 2006 

Now available. Find out more  foodinfo@daff.gov.au 

AAA National Farmbis programme giving primary producers, fishers and rural land managers access to business and natural resource management training at a reduced cost.  From July 1 national FarmBis will be available to primary producers fishers and rural land managers in NSW, ACT and Victoria. The new model will be available in all other states and NT from July 1 2008. Advisors Find out more FarmBis - website www.farmbis.gov.au , training providers factsheet available 1800195 543 
AAA Farmhelp – Supporting Families Through Change an Australian government programme to help farm families in severe financial difficulty while they improve their long term financial prospects.  Up to $85,500 assistance  including advice and training.  

Apply through Centrelink.   Advisors Find out more – get stocks of the new pamphlet 1800 686 175. 
Feed Grain Availability 
Webpage - Provides users of feed grain with up-to-date information on feed grain supply issues during the drought.  Links to Australian Bureau of Statistics, ABARE reports on domestic grain stocks; assessment and regulation information on the importation and processing of feed grain from overseas from Biosecurity Australia and AQIS; up-to-date grain prices. Contact www.daff.gov.au search on feed grain.
Exchange Incentive Fund Grant 
What’s available: Grants to around $5,000 for eligible regional groups and networks to increase knowledge of native vegetation.  Project to be carried out before 1 January 2008. 

Greening Australia and Land and Water Australia support funded activities / provide links to speakers, publications, potential collaborators and current research. 
Grants through a partnership between Greening Australia's Exchange service and Land & Water Australia's Native Vegetation R&D Program, supported by the Australian Government's Natural Heritage Trust. 

Find out more 1300 886 589, exchange@greeningaustralia.org.au www.lwa.gov.au 
New Website R and D Drought Portal
Research results that can help farmers, fishers and foresters manage the impact of drought.  Latest research on efficient water use / managing climate risk /pasture management / feeding livestock. Includes links to drought research pages in four rural R and D organisations. 

http://www.ruralrdc.com.au/ See also NAMS.
New Contact: Department of Environment and Water Resources 

The Australian Government Department of the Environment and Water Resources (formerly the Department of the Environment and Heritage) develops and implements national policy, programs and legislation to protect and conserve Australia's natural environment and cultural heritage www.environment.gov.au  Search this site for information on Australian Water Fund.

Avian Influenza email information service

National website, subscription service.  www.outbreak.gov.au Information to suit poultry industry, poultry keepers, government agencies, travellers and the public.  Includes information about wild birds, poultry foods, international research and Australia’s international role in monitoring and assisting other countries.  Subscribe via the DAFF website www.daff.gov.au/ search on subscribe, then go to join-list and look for animal pest outbreak.
Action Plan - National Agriculture and Climate Change 
Australian, state and territory governments working with agricultural sector and scientific community to develop ways to manage the risks to agriculture posed by climate change.
Copies available on line www.daff.gov.au/climatechangeactionplan. 02 62725691

Subscribe –get reminders and updates, get electronic newsletters

DAFF Internet Alerts Service and Subscription List page.  Register, list your interest and get an automatic email when new information on your topic appears on the internet.  Join an electronic subscription list www.daff.gov.au  Search on subscriptions.

Animal Pest Outbreak email information service

National website www.outbreak.gov.au.  Includes avian influenza information to suit poultry industry, poultry keepers, government agencies, travelers and the public. Information about wild birds, poultry foods, international research and Australia’s international role in monitoring and assisting other countries.  Subscribe via the DAFF website www.daff.gov.au/ search on subscribe then go to join-list and look for animal pest outbreak.
EMS News  Free electronic newsletter.  Updates on Environmental Management Systems, news from the National Pilot Programme , Pathways to Industry and EMS Incentives Programme. Includes results from the mid-term review of the pilot Programme, upcoming EMS events and updates on national EMS training kit.

Subscribe: email ems@daff.gov.au  or call 02 62724531.  www.daff.gov.au/ems 

Food Innovation Grants Program - Innovation Grants for the Australian Food Industry

Grants for Australian based food businesses either individually or in cooperation with research providers for: Research and development / innovation/ cutting edge products and technology

Food Innovation Grants Program www.daff.gov.au/foodinnovation 
Register your interest in receiving information foodinnovation@daff.gov.au  1800 631 715 

Food News Bulletin  Free electronic newsletter.  DAFF Food and Agriculture.

Up-to-date information on Programmes, publications, events, news, useful links and contacts Subscribe  www.daff.gov.au (search under Food News Bulletin) email  foodinfo@daff.gov.au call 02 6272 4161
Innovate Australia  Free electronic newsletter. Joint communication from Australias’ thirteen Rural Research and Development corporations.  Research Programmes, rural innovation.

Subscribe www.innovateaustralia.com or contact  editor@innovateaustralia.com
Perspectives  ABARE  Free electronic quarterly newsletter with updates on research, commodity forecasts, free product offers.  

Publications electronic news about ABARE publications

Subscribe to both  www.abareonlineshop.com email abareproducts@abare.gov.au call 02 6272 2010.
Setting the Standards – Free quarterly electronic news bulletin, on international food standards - Codex Alimentarius.
Subscribe: email codex.contact@daff.gov.au  call 02 6272 5998 or subscribe on line www.Codexaustralia.gov.au
Grants, training and assistance

Agriculture – Advancing Australia (AAA) a package of programmes designed to help rural businesses become more competitive, sustainable and profitable. The AAA package has been revised and extended until 2008.  

Contact: Website: www.daff.gov.au/aaa
Freecall 1800 686 175 AAA promotions mailing list 1800 686 175.  Foreign Language Service: 13 12 02.  Bulk copies of pamphlets may be available on request.
· AAA-  Advancing Agriculture Fund AgFund 

Whats available grants to help primary producers in the agricultural, fisheries and forestry sectors manage change and improve profitability. The Australian Government will provide matching funding of up to $50,000 to successful applicants to carry out projects that tackle industry issues at the local level. Apply through DAFF  

Applications and further information 1800 136 100 (toll free).  email AAI@daff.gov.au or download an application form from the Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry website www.daff.gov.au/industrypartnerships 

Opening and closing dates for AgFund rounds will be advertised on the website.
· AAA – Farm Help  
DAFF Programme but apply through Centrelink 
Support for farm families in severe financial difficulty.  Encourages use of strategic information. 
Apply through: Centrelink.  Farmer Freecall 1800 050 585  Foreign Language Service 131202.

Available through DAFF  Farmhelp PR materials for advisers -  CD DVD and Kits  Contact 1800686175. See www.daff.gov.au/farmhelp
· AAA - Farmbis 
Whats available Farmbis gives primary producers, indigenous land managers, fishers, and rural land managers access to business and natural resource management training at a reduced cost.  The new national FarmBis programme will start in Victoria, New South Wales and the Australian Capital Territory on 1 July 2007 and other states will continue with current arrangements until 1 July 2008.  Each State participating in FarmBis has a website with application forms, details about eligibility, courses, training providers and training locations http://www.farmbis.gov.au/
Apply Download from the website or phone 1800 195 543 and ask for application forms. 

· AAA - Rural Financial Counselling Service Programme 
What’s available: Grants to state, regional and community level organisations contribute to the cost of employing a rural financial counsellor.  Rural Financial Counsellors help primary producers, fishers and small rural businesses who are suffering financial hardship and who have no alternative sources of impartial support.  Find the counsellor near you  www.rfcs.gov.au  Freecall 1800 686 175.
· AAA - Farm Management Deposit Scheme (FMDs)

DAFF Programme with Australian Tax Office, delivered through financial institutions. 

What’s available  Information.  Cash flow management scheme allows primary producers to set aside pre-tax income in profitable years to help balance income between good and bad times.  FMDs provide tax benefits if kept for a minimum of 12 months (FMD holders in Exceptional Circumstance-declared areas may be exempt). More information www.ato.gov.au or www.daff.gov.au/FMDS or phone the Australian Taxation Office Freecall 13 72 86
Biosecurity Australia 
Provides science based quarantine assessments and policy advice that protect Australia’s favourable pest and disease status and enhances Australia’s access to international animal and plant related markets.
Register as a stakeholder and get information.  Call 02 6272 3933, ask for the BA Stakeholder Register. stake.holder@daff.gov.au www.daff.gov.au/biosecurityaustralia
Community Water Grants Programme 

Subscribe for information www.australia.gov.au/communitywatergrants  Free advice line 1800 780 730.
What’s available: Grants up to $50,000 for eligible communities.  Grants to promote the wise use of water.
Apply To receive Guidelines and Application Form phone 1800 780 730 to register your postal details.  Download via the online registration form on http://www.nwc.gov.au
Contact your local NRM Facilitator before you develop an application because this programme funds activities consistent with the directions identified in your regional plan.  Find your local NRM Facilitator: http://www.nrm.gov.au/contacts/facs/index.html
Find out more free call 1800 780 730 or see Community Water Grants or National Water Commission  

Drought Assistance (Centrelink)

What’s available:  Advice / assistance/ information.

Apply: Centrelink
The Australian Government offers drought-affected farmers income support, interest rate relief, free personal and financial counseling, tax relief and employment services. 

Contact: Centrelink Drought Assistance Line 13 23 16 /Centrelink website www.centrelink.gov.au or Australian Government Drought Assistance www.daff.gov.au/droughtassist or call the Australian Regional Information Service 1800 026 222.
Envirofund

What's available: Grants /publications /forms/ education resources/ contacts/ networks.

Eligible individuals and community groups can submit applications for grants of up to $50 000 to undertake on-ground work such as tree planting, fencing, weeding and seed collecting.  Envirofund covers the themes of Landcare, Bushcare, Rivercare and Coastcare.

Apply: Natural Heritage Trust Programme administered jointly by DAFF /DEW.  Register to receive information.  Find out about grants /download application forms when available or find out more about releases and results www.nht.gov.au free-call 1800 065 823  Enquire about existing funding grants 1800 303 863 
See also: / NRM /NHT/ EMS, National Landcare Programme.

Environmental Management Systems (EMS) 

An EMS is a business management system that individuals or organisations can use to identify and manage their impact on the environment and to monitor and improve production efficiencies.

What’s available:  Grants/ information/ contacts/ EMS training information. 

EMS information.

Find out more 02 6272 4531, email ems@daff.gov.au or visit www.daff.gov.au/ems
Farmhelp – see AAA listing above

Food Innovation Grants Program - for the Australian Food Industry

Grants for Australian based food businesses either individually or in cooperation with research providers for research and development / innovation/ cutting edge products and technology.
Available through DAFF Food Innovation Grants Program www.daff.gov.au/foodinnovation 
Register your interest in receiving information foodinnovation@daff.gov.au  1800 631 715 

Great Artesian Basin Sustainability Initiative (GAB)
What’s available  Information - GAB Programme is delivered through state agencies only.
Great Artesian Basin Sustainability Initiative – involves repair of uncontrolled bores and replacement of bore drains.  
Contact your state NRM agency.  National enquiries: gab@daff.gov.au
Horticulture Code of Conduct introduced 14 May 2007
New mandatory code of conduct for the horticulture wholesale sector.  The purpose of the code is to improve the clarity and transparency of transactions between growers and wholesalers of fresh fruit and vegetables.  The code is mandatory under the Trade Practices Act 1974 and will be enforced by the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission.

www.daff.gov.au/agriculture-food/hort-crops-wine/hort-policy/code-of-conduct
McKell Medal - Nominations close 5pm (ESDT) 16 November 2007
What’s available:  Annual award for Natural Resource Management.  The McKell Medal is a national award for excellence and achievement in natural resource management.  It recognises outstanding contributions to land and water management in Australia.
Nominate someone for the McKell Medal call 02 6272 4399 or email mckellmedal@daff.gov.au.  Find out more www.daff.gov.au/mckellmedal 

National Action Plan for Salinity and Water Quality (NAP)

NAP tackles increasing salinity levels and declining water quality.  Covers integrated regional plans in 21 priority regions only.
What’s available: publications /pamphlets / planning and policy information /lists of projects/website.  
Jointly administered by DAFF and the Australian Government Department of Environment and Water Resources. 
Contact and Apply: 1800 065 823 . nap@deh.gov.au  www.napswq.gov.au  www.nrm.gov.au
National Landcare Programme (NLP)

What’s available: Grants for landcare projects and sustainable natural resource management.

National Landcare Programme seeks to increase the engagement of industry and resource users in landcare and natural resource management activities Australia wide, with a focus on developing partnerships in sustainable primary industries. 
Contact Phone 1800 657 220  Landcare Contact Officer 
· Defeating the Weed Menace Programme Funds national or multistate research projects for serious weed problems across several regions or States/Territories.  Jointly managed by the Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry (DAFF) and the Department of the Environment and Heritage (DEH). 
Contact nht.weeds@daff.gov.au
Natural Resource Management (NRM) State and Regional Facilitators contact list
What’s available Find NRM assistance in your region.

DAFF and Department of Environment jointly support Natural Resource Management (NRM) facilitators.  NRM facilitators help community, government and regional catchment organisations pool their resources and know-how to make Australian government investment in natural resource management as effective as possible.  NRM facilitators work with NRM regional facilitators and indigenous land management facilitators.

Contacts: 1800 552 008 Australian Governments’ NRM web page www.nrm.gov.au  Find Australian Government NRM State and Regional Facilitators www.nrm.gov.au/contacts/facs/
Natural Heritage Trust (NHT)

Background: The Natural Heritage Trust (NHT) is the source of funding programmes for environmental activities at National/ State / regional and community levels.  Look for NHT logo on programme advertising.

What's available: Information.  Downloadable funding factsheet with information NHT grant programmes.  Publications /forms/ education resources/ contacts/ networks/regional plans.

Contact: 1800 065 823  www.nht.gov.au 

See also: NRM/ Envirofund/ National Action Plan for Salinity and Water Quality / National Landcare Programme.

New Industries Development Programme  (NIDP)
NIDP is part of the Food and Agriculture area of DAFF 
What’s available:  grants / scholarship/ advice/ education resources. 

Apply: DAFF.
NIDP provides grants of up to $120,000 for pilot commercialisation of innovative agribusiness products, technology and services in fisheries forestry and food areas.  Three competitive funding rounds a year.  The Programme offers In-Market Experience Scholarships once a year to help Australian agribusinesses commercialise new products technologies or services. Grants close mid July.
Contact 1300 884 588 or www.daff.gov.au/nidpgrants 
See also Food Innovation Grants 
Recreational Fishing Community Grants Programme 
Apply DAFF 

NHT Grant Programme supports local initiatives that enhance recreational fishing and tourism experiences, both through on-ground activities and education and awareness raising, protects near shore coastal environments. 

What’s available: Grants Programme.  To be eligible you must be a legal entity, or be sponsored by a legal entity (for example, by your local government or an incorporated community group).   Your project needs to be completed within 18 months. 
Contact Register find out about Round 6 fishinggrants@daff.gov.au   or  1800 665 105.
Rural Industries Research and Development Corporation (RIRDC) 
R and D organization, undertakes and reports on research on innovation in agriculture fisheries and forestry.  Current Rand D projects cover new plant and animal products, Asian foods, agroforestry and farm forestry, organic produce, deer, essential oils, rare and natural animal fibres, honeybees, wildflowers, horses, chicken meat, rice, pasture seeds.

What’s available:  Catalogue /research reports/grants/ information /networks/publications and reports.  
Contacts:  Publications 02 6272 3186, download research reports from www.rirdc.gov.au
Information and contacts
Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics (ABARE)

ABARE is a specialist agency within DAFF that provides export commodity forecasts for the agriculture, minerals, energy, fisheries and forestry industries. 
What’s available: publications, information services, consultancy services, news about ABARE Outlook Conference and ABARE Regional Outlook Conferences.  To receive the latest news on ABARE publications subscribe at ABARE On-Line Shop www.abareonlineshop.com, email abareproducts@abare.gov.au  call 02 6272 2010 and ask for ABARE Publications.  

ABARE has a number of free web based information services including: 

· AGSURF- research database of Australian farm performance. Free access - http://agsurf.abareconomics.com
· Marketmonitor - daily comprehensive statistical report.  Includes exchange rates, interest rates, market indices and commodity prices. Free to download. www.abareconomics.com.au
· Perspectives- free on line ABARE quarterly newsletter - Updates on research, commodity forecasts, and free product offers. Subscribe on line www.abareconomics.com.au
ABARE website www.abareconomics.com.au
Avian Influenza information 
National website with information to suit poultry industry, poultry keepers, government agencies and the public.  Includes information about wildbirds, poultry foods, international research and Australia’s international role in monitoring and assisting other countries. 
www.outbreak.gov.au  Subscribe via the daff website www.daff.gov.au/ search on subscriptions and look for animal pest outbreak.
AQIS Australian Quarantine Inspection Service 

AQIS is an agency within DAFF.  AQIS provides quarantine inspection services for the arrival of international passengers, cargo, mail, animals and plants or their products into Australia, and inspection and certification for a range of animal and plant products exported from Australia. 

AQIS is the agency that certifies organic industry organisations who wish to export organic produce.  

What's available: Information/ advisory services/ education materials/networks.

AQIS Programmes and services include: 

· ICON - AQIS Import Conditions Database for import and export: 

Find out about regulations for importing and exporting.

· Imports lists import conditions for various commodities. Check ICON at www.aqis.gov.au/imports to see if you need a permit, inspection, mandatory treatment or minimal entry requirements to bring your product into Australia.  

· Export conditions and information about government to government certification see www.aquis.gov.au/exports
Northern Australia Quarantine Strategy (NAQS): - an AQIS Programme  that protects Australia from the entry of exotic pests, weeds and diseases from countries to our north. Provides early detection and warning of quarantine threats through monitoring, surveillance and public awareness activities in northern Australia and in neighbouring countries. 

What’s available: NAQS Canberra on 02 62724595, in Cairns 07 4030 7803 or  www.aqis.gov.au\naqs 
Written enquiries AQIS Public Relations GPO Box 858 Canberra ACT 2601.
AQIS in your State 

Adelaide
08 8305 9700


Darwin

08 8999 2311

Sydney
02 8334 7444


Hobart

03 6233 3352

Brisbane
07 3246 8755


Melbourne
03 8318 6700

Cairns

07 4030 7800


Perth

08 9311 5333

More information  www.aqis.gov.au
Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority (APVMA)

The APVMA Statutory Authority is responsible for the assessment and registration of pesticides and veterinary medicines and for their regulation up to and including the point of retail sale. 

What’s available: information / newsletter 

Contact  www.apvma.gov.au  02 6272 5158.

Biotechnology (area of DAFF) 
What’s available:  Reports/ information /networking opportunities. 

The Biotechnology area of DAFF works within the National Biotechnology Strategy framework to provide leadership to government, industry and the wider rural community on biotechnology issues in the agriculture, food and fibre industries. 

Contact  02 6272 5775 or visit www.daff.gov.au/agbiotech  and see publications list.
See also Biotechnology Australia

Biotechnology Australia (BA) Gene Technology Information Service (DAFF Partner)
Biotechnology Australia is a partnership between DAFF and four other government departments whose purpose is to provide accurate information about biotechnology.

What’s available: information/ education resources/ outreach education /speakers.

Biotechnology Australia includes Gene Technology Information Service.  For impartial advice or publications on GM issues call the 1800 631 276, gtis-australia@unimelb.edu.au www.biotechnology.gov.au
Bureau of Rural Sciences (BRS) part of DAFF
The Bureau of Rural Sciences (BRS) is a specialist agency within DAFF.  BRS provides nationally focused scientific advice to support evidence-based policy development and decision making by government. Books, reports, papers, conference presentations and workshop proceedings are available online at www.brs.gov.au 

What’s available: publications / on-line information /awards/ scholarships/

BRS information services include: 

· Science for Decision Makers - Series of pamphlets for the non-specialist wanting to understand the benefits and implications of recent research.  Online at www.brs.gov.au
· Rainfall Reliability Wizard – BRS rainfall software helps analyse Australia’s long-term monthly rainfall record. Map-based indicators of rainfall means, variability and reliability at www.brs.gov.au/rainfall 
· On Line Bioenergy Atlas for Australia- website  biomass energy resources http://adl.brs.gov.au/mapserv/biomass/index.phtml  
· Skill and Training Needs for NRM Planning  www.daff.gov.au/socialsciences
· National Plantation Inventory  Information CD http://www.daff.gov.au/npi
· Landuse Mapping for Australians CD  Online at  www.brs.gov.au/landuse
· NAMS National Agricultural Monitoring System  shows production situation for major agricultural systems and the state of their climatic drivers.  Dryland, broadacre and irrigated farming industries www.nams.gov.au
Publications may be available in hard copy  enquire ABARE On Line Shop 

More information 1800 020 157 See also ABARE entries.
Farm Management Deposits (FMDs)

Se AAA entry above. 
Food and Agriculture area in DAFF
What’s available: grants/ scholarships/ on line information/ publications/ networks.

The department’s Food and Agriculture business group is focused on developing the food and fibre value-chain from farm production to processing to the consumer.  Current publications or subscriptions services for information on the processed food industry include 

· Food News Bulletin – Free –quarterly newsletter with up-to-date information on food related Programmes, publications, events, news, useful links and contacts, available in hardcopy or download at www.daff.gov.au/foodinfo
· Australian Food Statistics – Book – free –updated annually, download at www.daff.gov.au/foodinfo or email foodinfo@daff.gov.au for a hard copy 
· Setting the Standards –electronic quarterly news bulletin about Codex Alimentarius international food standards.  Free subscription codex.contact@daff.gov.au  call 02 6272 4542 or www.Codexaustralia.gov.au
Email foodinfo@daff.gov.au 
Food Security

Practical information and planning tools prepared by the Australian Government in consultation with industry associations, Australian Government agencies (including DAFF) and relevant state/territory government stakeholders to assist businesses prepare for a potential pandemic - covers food safety and security. Titles include  Being Prepared for a Human Influenza Pandemic – A Business Continuity Guide for Australian Businesses and A Kit for Small Businesses 
Download from Australian Government Department of Industry, Tourism and Resources website www.industry.gov.au 
Food Science Australia 

Joint venture CSIRO /Australian Food Industry Science Centre.

What’s available: advice for developing food industries. 

Food Science Australia has demonstration test kitchens, pilot scale food processing, expert support for analysis of product innovation in drying, evaporation, and packaging. 
Contact 03 973 13208 or visit www.foodscience.afisc.csiro.au
Feral Animal Control (BRS)

Area of DAFF, Bureau of Rural Sciences (BRS)

What’s available: Books/pamphlets/technical advice service / consultancies/ interactive web portal includes listing government feral animal services.  Download guidelines for the management of feral pests, including rabbits, foxes, goats, pigs, rodents, wild dogs, European carp and horses at www.brs.gov.au/feral  See ABARE Bookshop to find what publications are available for purchase. 

Contact  Quentin.hart@daff.gov.au call 02 62723801
See also: Australian Government feral management web portal www.feral.org.au
Fisheries

Area of DAFF 
What’s available:  grants/publications/ information/ networks / support for indigenous aquaculture
The department’s Fisheries Business Group commissions and delivers Programmes for Australia’s fishing and aquaculture industries, including managing pressures on fisheries resources.  
Fisheries publications include: 

· Fishbook Two directory of national fisheries industries contacts www.daff.gov.au 
· National Indigenous Aquaculture Strategy information.  www.daffa.gov.au/fisheries/aquaculture/publications/indigenous
See also: Recreational Fishing Community Grants Programme. 

Forestry 

Area of DAFF (Forest Industries) 

What’s available: publications / website /newsletter subscription, National Indigenous Forestry Strategy Information 
Information available from DAFF on forestry matters includes: 

· National Forest Inventory –information on Australia’s forest industries and conservation www.brs.gov.au/nfi
· Regional Forest Agreements - rfa@daff.gov.au 
· Plantation Information Network www.brs.gov.au/plantations
· National Indigenous Forestry Strategy  encourages Indigenous participation in the forest industry by forming business partnerships with the forestry industry.  More than 18 projects have been funded. www.daff.gov.au/forestry/policies/nifs
Further information Publications officer 02 6272 5962 or www.daff.gov.au/forestry 

See also: Bureau of Rural Sciences (BRS), Rural Industries Research and Development Corporation (RIRDC).
Gene Technology Information Service (GTIS)

See Biotechnology Australia entry

Greenhouse - Australian Greenhouse Office (AGO)
Partnership between Department of Environment and Water Resources, DAFF and CSIRO Forest Industries.  AGO Agriculture section has information on agricultural greenhouse issues.

What’s available: information, pamphlets covering greenhouse issues in agriculture, fisheries and forestry.  Publications include:
· Agriculture Industry Partnerships – Climate Change Action for Multiple Benefits pamphlet  - Greenhouse Challenge 
· Issues Paper -  Developing a Strategic Framework for Greenhouse in Agriculture 
· Greenhouse Emissions from the Livestock Sector – What do we know and what can we do?
Contact: Australian Greenhouse Office Bookstore 1300 130 606 or call 02 6272 3696
www.greenhouse.gov.au search under Natural Resources Forestry and Agriculture 

See also: DAFF Natural Resource Management entry email greenhouse@daff.gov.au and Land and Water Australia entry (Climag). And www.crcclimaterisk.org.au
International Division
International arm of the Australian Government Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry  

Overseas Agricultural Counsellors / information on market access
Contact: www.daff.gov.au search on International Division or call 02 5272 4636

See Market Access and Trade information on the DAFF website at www.daff.gov.au/market-access-trade 
Land and Water Australia (LWA)

DAFF partner, R and D organization, Land & Water Australia provides funding for research and training related directly to the sustainable use and management of Australia's natural resources.

What’s available:  publications/ grants/ information/ research information/ Electronic publications 

· Rip Rap Magazine - free newsletter Information about new research, products, case studies and what’s happening around Australia in river and riparian management
· Irrigation Update - free e newsletter from the National Programme for Sustainable Irrigation 

· Climag - free newsletter from the Climate Variability in Agriculture Programme -information about issues, new research, products and what’s happening in agriculture in response to the opportunities and risks arising from climate variability in Australia
· Thinking Bush - free magazine of the Native Vegetation Research & Development Programme that is full of new ways of thinking about, planning and managing the Australian Bush.

Subscribe/ order or download http://www.lwa.gov.au/products.asp  Order hard copy publications 1800 77 66 16.

Contact Get the excellent catalogue Mostly Free (02) 6263 6000 or Facsimile (02) 6263 6099  Land&WaterAustralia@lwa.gov.au
Levies Revenue Service (LRS) 

Area of DAFF.  Levies Revenue Service LRS  delivers collection and disbursement of levies imposed by Australian Government legislation on a range of rural commodities and products.  Funds national activities such as research and development, marketing and promotion; residue testing and animal health Programmes.

What’s available: Pamphlets, reports - Business Plan/ Report to Stakeholders 2003-2004 / information pamphlets. 

Contact: 1800 020 619 levies.management@daff.gov.au  www.daff.gov.au/levies
National Land and Water Audit (NLWA) 

DAFF Partner

Nation wide assessments of Australias’ land, water and biological resources to support sustainable development.

What’s available:  Information and publications, free download 

Contact: 02 6263 6035  www.nlwra.gov.au email info@nlwra.gov.au
See also Land and Water Australia entry.
Outbreak Plant and Animal Health Emergencies Website
What’s Available: Website.  A single, user-friendly website for local, state and national information in relation to Australian responses to current, ongoing outbreaks of animal and plant pests and diseases.  Developed collaboratively across State/Territory and Australian Government agricultural agencies. 

Contact: www.outbreak.gov.au/
See also PIAPH entry below.  Plant and Animal Health Australia, Aquaplan.

Integrity Animal and Plant Health (PIAPH)

Area of DAFF.  Government, industry and community groups collaborate to manage national animal (including aquatic animals) health and welfare, plant health and protection, residues, food safety and agricultural and veterinary chemicals leads national responses to significant pest, disease and food contaminant emergencies.  
What’s available:  publications / hotlines to report plant and animal health emergencies / newsletters/ website 

· National Residue Survey (NRS) tests for chemical residues and contaminants in meat, honey, egg, grain, horticulture, and seafood(wildcaught and aquaculture) products. Register to receive stocks of explanatory pamphlets / NRS annual reports www.daff.gov.au/nrs. 02 6272 3446 
· Emergency Animal Disease Watch Hotline Subscribe to receive updates on national pest and disease outbreaks as information becomes available. Hotline suspected outbreaks or unusual symptoms 1800 675 888 Australia wide. 
· Plant health or animal health publications and information contact the Product Integrity and Animal and Plant Health media centre on 02 6272 3572 or email mediacentre@daff.gov.au. 
· National Animal Welfare Strategy 02 6272 3572 or animal.welfare@daff.gov.au
· Emergency pest and disease outbreaks can be found at www.outbreak.com.au media centre 02 6272 3572 or email mediacentre@daff.gov.au.  Livestock: 1800 675 888 Plants: 1800 084 881 Exotic Plant and Pest Hotline 
· Aquatic health Australian Aquatic Animal Disease Identification Field Guide and Disease Watch – Play your part CD, Contact  02 6272 6300

See also 

· Australian Plague Locust Commission (APLC) 
What's available Information on locust identification and management, publications, CDs

The APLC manages outbreaks of the Australian plague locust, spur-throated locust and migratory locust which pose a threat to agriculture in more than one member State (NSW, Qld, Vic and SA). The APLC is responsible for monitoring and control of locusts over an area of 2 million square kilometres. The APLC constantly seeks to improve the efficacy and safety (human and environmental, pesticide residues) of its operations.

Contact general enquires 02 6272 5076  aplc@daff.gov.au  www.daff.gov.au/aplc /  Locust reports 1800 635 962 (toll free)or email locust.report@daff.gov.au.

Rural Industries Research and Development 

See entry below.

Networks and People

This section provides information about DAFF sponsored opportunities and special interest networks that you can join.  It also explains how to get in touch with DAFF contacts in your region.

Roadshow  DAFF Public relations
What’s available: Staffed trade display DAFF information and referral information for conferences and shows.  Roadshow provides contacts in DAFF so you can keep up to date. Roadshow visits regional areas in all States and Territories. www.daff.gov.au/roadshowschedule call 02 6272 4053 or email p.r@daff.gov.au
Graduate Recruitment Programme  DAFF 

What’s available: opportunity for graduates to work in DAFF for 12 months.  Applications are competitive.  Closes April each year. www.daff.gov.au/graduate phone 1800 639 442
Indigenous Landcare Facilitators Network DEW 

Partnership between DAFF and the Australian Government Department of Environment and Heritage (DEW). 

What’s available: Network for distributing NRM information to indigenous communities.
Contact through Department of Environment Community Information Line 1800 803 772

Rural Financial Counselling Service DAFF

DAFF /Partnership with regional organisations

What’s available: Find the rural financial counsellor closest to you at www.affa.gov.au/financialcounselling or call the Australian Government Regional Line on 1800 686 175.
Rural Industries Leadership Programme DAFF

What’s available: /networks/ on line information /scholarships /cadetships and training opportunities  DAFF offers networking, training and development opportunities for women, young people and Indigenous Australians 

· Industry Leadership e-newsletter update information and links - subscribe industryleadership@daff.gov.au
· Women in Rural Industries links government with rural women through industry partnerships, training and development. www.daff.gov.au/ruralwomen or call 02 6272 6411

· Young People in Rural Industries provides learning and development opportunities, such as business training and export readiness.  www.daff.gov.au/youngleaders 
· YARN website interactive website for young rural people subscription – www.yarn.gov.au
Australian Government Contacts

Department of Industry Tourism and Resources (ITR) 

· Small Business Field Officers Programme (SBFOS) – Australian government funded regional contact for small business across Australia. Helps improve capacity to access free information and advice on Commonwealth, State and Territory Programmes, services.  A source of inormation on local small business issues such as regulatory requirements.

Find the SBFO near you - Call Ausindusty hotline 13 28 46 or  www.industry.gov.au and search for small business field officers Programme.

· Business Entry Point (BEP) portal - links with Australian, State and other programmes that assist business http://www.business.gov.au 

· Ausindustry is the Australian Government’s agency for delivering products, services and information that support industry research and innovation.  Call 13 2 846, www.ausindustry.gov.au or email hotline@ausindustry.gov.au.
Austrade  The Australian Trade Commission (Austrade) is the Australian Government's export and investment facilitation agency. Austrade helps Australians win export business, provides export and investment services to Australian companies and international buyers and investors in 94 locations worldwide.  Austrade's Export Market Development Grants Programme call 13 28 78 or visit www.austrade.gov.au 
Centrelink  
Centrelink Farmers Assistance Line 1800 050 585, Centrelink Drought Assist Line on 13 23 16, Centrelink website www.centrelink.gov.au 
Department of Transport and Regional Services (DOTARS) 

Australian Government Regional Information Service - enquiry line for information on Australian Government Programmes and services. Freecall 1800 026 222 
· Regional Partnerships – Regional Development Grants Programme open to most types of registered entities including private sector businesses, cooperatives, councils, community groups.
· GrantsLink-directory for Australian Government grants Freecall 1800 026 222 www.grantslink.gov.au
· Area Consultative Committees (ACCs), convened by DOTARS, ACCs promote and facilitate access to the DOTARS Regional Partnerships Programme as well as other Australian Government initiatives.  Ask your local ACC about their three-year strategic regional plan www.acc.gov.au Freecall 1800 026 222
· Regional Transaction Centres (RTC) - Australian Government information centers in regional Australia.  Find your local RTC  http://www.regionalpartnerships.gov.au  Freecall 1800 026 222
· Sustainable Regions Programme www.sustainableregions.gov.au if you live in an eligible region contact your local Area Consultative Committee for information on the Programme or Freecall 1800 026 222
· Regional Women’s Advisory Council provides the Australian Government with advice on the delivery of government programs, as well as advice on the development of policies affecting regional Australia from a woman's perspective.  Ph:  (02) 6274 7111.  http://www.dotars.gov.au/regional/councils/rwac/index.aspx
Department of Environment and Water Resources    Community Enquiries 1800 803 772, See also Natural Heritage Trust enquiries 1800 065 823
Useful websites
Animal Health Australia www.aahc.com.au 
Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority (APVMA) www.apvma.gov.au 
Australian Pork Limited www.apl.au.com
Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation www.awbc.com.au/
Australian Fisheries Management Authority www.afma.gov.au 
Biotechnology Australia www.biotechnologyaustralia.gov.au
Wheat Export Authority www.wheatexpauth.com.au
Australian Wool Innovation Limited www.wool.com.au publications
Cotton Research and Development Corporation www.crdc.com.au
Dairy Australia www.dairyaustralia.com.au 
Forest and Wood Products Australia www.fwprdc.org.au 
Fisheries Research and Development Corporation www.frdc.com.au
Grains Research and Development Corporation www.grdc.com.au
Grape and Wine Research and Development Corporation www.gwrdc.com.au
Horticulture Australia www.horticulture.com.au
Land and Water Australia www.lwa.gov.au 
Meat and Livestock Australia www.mla.com.au
Plant Heath Australia www.planthealthaustralia.com.au 
Rural Industries Research and Development Corporation www.rirdc.gov.au
Sugar Research and Development Corporation www.srdc.gov.au
Ends  //
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